From: Hughes, Louise <Louise.Hughes@HistoricEngland.org.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2020 12:18

To: PL Planning Applications <planning.applications@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Application WSCC/048/20 at Land to the north of CDEW Screening Site,
Thistleworth Farm, Worthing Road, Horsham RH13 8NR

Dear Planning

Thank you for your consultation 14 October 2020 regarding the above application for conditions
relating to Planning Permission. On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it
is necessary for this application to be notified to Historic England under the relevant statutory
provisions, details of which are attached.

If you consider that this application does fall within one of the relevant categories, or you have other
reasons for seeking our advice, please contact us to discuss your request. If we do not hear from you
within five working days we will assume this application should not have been sent to us.

Kind Regards

Louise Hughes
Business Officer
London & South East Region | East & West Sussex

Historic England | 4" Floor, Cannon Bridge House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London, EC4R 2YA
Direct Dial: 0207 973 3629

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

P
MM Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy
or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available.
We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.


mailto:Louise.Hughes@HistoricEngland.org.uk
mailto:planning.applications@westsussex.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/HistoricEngland
https://twitter.com/HistoricEngland
https://www.instagram.com/historicengland/
http://webmail.historicenglandservices.org.uk/k/Historic-England/historic_england_preference_centre
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-cookies/
http://www.historicengland.org.uk/

	From: Hughes, Louise <Louise.Hughes@HistoricEngland.org.uk>  Sent: 16 October 2020 12:18 To: PL Planning Applications <planning.applications@westsussex.gov.uk> Subject: RE: Planning Application WSCC/048/20 at Land to the north of CDEW Screening Site, ...

